From: Cindy Pritchard - KOCBC

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Amy Morrison <amorrison@oconee.ga.us>
Subject: Educational Booklet handout data for 2020

Amy-

The Covid pandemic managed to eliminate every usual opportunity for us to reach students and youth in
person but we did have some success in trying to be creative! We shared 50# booklets with our county
4H program by providing booklets that were included in Grab and Go activity kits made available to not
only 4Hers but any interested youth to be used for fun and/or at home learning opps.

We have also had a display cube at the Oconee Library running from December 2019 to current. It
includes the below materials for review by patrons of the library.

We expect 2021 to include these 2 and other creative outlets for sharing.

Cindy

(Images of distributed booklets attached below)
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Watcr 153

preclous resource in
and its neighboring states. Growing
Is squeezing our water resources dry.
1atural habitat degradation and impacting
Fwater. We have no choice but

12 water,

EVERY DROP COUNT

Watching Water Wasters
6 Check for toitet leaks by adding food coloring
to the tank_ If the toilet & leaking, color will
appeac in the bowl within 30 minutes.
& Avoid Nushing the tolict unnecessany. Dispase’
of tissues, insects and other similas waste in
the trash,

& Replace your showerhead with an uitra low-fiov
version, saving up to 2.5 gallons per minute

§ In the shower, Instead of Increasing
or cokd water Now to adjust the wat
sreskan Lo S

| xhieve a waler tempel
& Don't et the water run while shaving, washing
face, or brushing your teeth.
& Minimize the use of kitchen sink disposals.
they require 3 kot of water 1o operale é

. Start @ compost pile as an
aliernate method of disposing of food waste

& Store drinking water in the refrigerator rathe
letting the tap run 1o get a cool glass of wat

& Do not use running waler 1o thaw meat o o
foods. Defrost them overnight in the refrige

& When washing dishes by hand, fil one sink
with water. Quickly rinse under asho
of water from the faucet. Use the dirty wat
your sink disposal if necessary.

6 Fully load automatic distwashers; they ust
amount of water no matter how much is i

6 Unlike your dishwasher, the amount of wi
your machine uses ks adjustable:
adjust according to the load size.

& Buy water saving washing machines. Hoe
loading machines use less water than toy
machines.

& Install a hot water recirculation device. |
|ngwatcﬂhatwouldo\hcrwisr:godom
youcansavtz-syllonso(mpasl
16,500 gallons a year per household.

& Never install 2 water-to-air heat pump
oommonmgsyslmm-lo-akmodd
efficient and do not waste water.

& Install water-softening syst
. Save water and |
the minimum amount of re

necessary. Turmn softeners |
vacation.




